TEXAS INTERNATIONAL PETROLEUM CORPORATION

1720 WILCO BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

PHONE 915-682-9741

TIPCO

January 14, 1974 .

JAM 161674
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Mr. W. A. Gressett

Supervisor and 0il1 & Gas Inspector

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

ARTESV

Re: Texas International Petroleum Corporation's
Allied State No. 1 well
Section 10, T-23S R-26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

It is requested that Texas International be granted a testing
allowable for subject well to provide for the cleanup and running of a
4-point test into the gas sales line located near the well site. The
well has been completed from the Canyon zone, tubing and packer have been
run and facilities are in place to allow for deliveries of gas to E1 Paso
Natural Gas Company. The attached Form C-104 is submitted to reflect the
pertinent data on the well.

Your favorable consideration of this request is solicited.
Yours very truly,

D. C. Helm
Division Engineer
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